
FILED 2/26/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 01158-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Shill, Ann 

From: Ann.Shill@T-Mobile.com 
Subject: FW: State of Florida TRS Contract -- Performance Bond -- Signature Needed 

From: Bisbee, Annette <Annette.M.Bisbee@t-mobile.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 9:24 AM 
Cc: Clairmonte, Michaela <Michae la.Clairmonte@l-mobile.com> 
Subject: State of Florida TRS Contract -- Performance Bond -- Signature Needed 

Hi Ann, 

I hope th is message fi nds you well. Our new State of Florida TRS contract requires a performance bond, and the first bond will 
need Dave's signature. Can I have Lockton mail the bond to you for Dave's signature? Cou ld you please confirm if the following 
address is correct? 

Return Executed Original Bond to 

Thank you. 

Annette M. Bisbee 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Docket No. 20240043-TP ) 
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RENEWABLE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE BOND 

BOND NO. 0267688 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THATT-Mobile USA, Inc. , (hereinafter called the Principal), and BERKLEY 
INSURANCE COMPANY, 475 Steamboat Road, Greenwich, CT 06830 (hereinafter called th~Suw.t,r)aJlm hel~ 8Yid fiM~Jdound 
unto Florida Public Service Commission (hereinafter called the Obligee), in the full and just penal sum of ven u ousan ars an 

($· 700,000.00 ) dollars to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, the said Principal and Surety bind 
themselves, and each of their heirs. administrators, executors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS . the above _bounden Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the above mentioned Obligee for 
~o1.f8w3rPcarion Relay Service; Docket No. , which contract is hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to the same 
extent as if copied at length herein with annual renewal at Surety's discretion: and 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITIONS OF THB ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the above bounden Principal shall 
well and truly keep, do and perform, each and every, all and singular, the matters and things in said contract set forth and specified 
to be by the said Principal kept, done and performed, at the time and in the manner in said contract specified during the term of this 
bond, and sbaU pay over, and make good and reimburse to the above named Obligee, all loss and damage which said Obligee may 
sustain by reason of failure or default on the part of Principal, then this obligation shall be void, otherwise. to be and remain in full 
force and effect. 

PROVIDED, however, that this bond is subject to the following conditions and provisions: 

1. This bond is for the term beginning March 1, 2025 and ending February 28, 2026 • 

2. In the event of a default by the Principal in the performance of the contract during the term of this bond, the Surety shall be 
liable only for the loss to the Obligee due to actual excess costs of the contract up to the termination of this bond. The Surety, 
after investigation. shall with reasonable promptness determine the amount for which it may be liable to the Owner as soon as 
practicable after the amount is determined, tender payment therefore to the Owner, or find an acceptable principal to complete 
the contract. This bond does not provide coverage to any indirect loss or costs incurred by the Obligee including. but not 
limited to legal fees, court costs, expert fees or interest. 

3. No claim, action, suit or proceeding, except as hereinafter set forth, shall be had or maintained against the Surety on this 
instrument unless same be brought or instituted and process served upon the Surety within six months after the expiration of 
the stated term of this bond. 

4. Neither non-renewal by the Surety, nor failure, nor inability of the Principal to file a replacement bond shall constitute loss to 
the Obligee recoverable under this bond, not withstanding any language in the contract to the contrary. 

5. The bond may be extended for an additional year at the option of the Surety, by Continuation Certificate executed by the 
Surety. 

6. This bond shall not be cumulative. Under no circumstances shall the Surety's liability exceed the penal sum stated herein. 

7. No right of action shall accrue on this bond to or for the use of any person. entity or corporation other than the Obligee named 
herein and this bond cannot be assigned to any other party without the written consent of the Surety. 

Signed and sealed this 10th dayof February 2025 

T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
Principal 

By:~ ----..-n-
Name and Tille ~ , Allomey-,in-Fact 

Surety Phone No. 973-775-5021 
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No. BI-1345u-el 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY 
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY INSURANCE COMP ANY (the "Company"), a corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Greenwich, CT, has made, constituted 
and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Patrick T. Pribyl; Debra J. Scarborough; Mary T. 
Fla11igan; Jeffrey C. Carey,· Christy M. Braile; Evan D. Sizemore; Charles R. Teter, Ill; Rebecca S. Leal; C Stephe11s Griggs; 
Tahitia M. Fry; Kellie A. Meyer; Veronica Lawver,· Lauren Scott,· Hillary D. Shepard; Erin C Lavin; Kristin D. Thurber; 
Danielle R. Capps; or Maria11a Walker of Lockto11 Compa11ies, LLC of Ka11Sas City, MO its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to 
sign its name as surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, 
with the exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation shall exceed Fifty Million and 00/100 
U.S. Dollars (U.S.$50,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly 
elected officers of the Company at its principal office in their own proper persons. 

This Power of Attorney shall be constmed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to the following 
resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on January 25, 2010: 

RESOLVED, that, with respect to the Surety business written by Berkley Surety, the Chairman of the Board, Chief 
Executive Officer, President or any Vice President of the Company, in conjunction with the Secretary or any Assistant 
Secretary are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein 
to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other suretyship obligations on behalf of the Company, and to affix the 
corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and said officers may remove any such 
attorney-in-fact and revoke any power of attorney previously granted; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, 
or other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the 
manner and to the extent therein stated; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named; and 
further 
RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any 
power of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or 
other suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as 
though manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any 
person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have 
ceased to be such at the time when such instruments shall be issued. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Company has caused these presents to be signed and atttsted by its appropriate officers and its 
Ccxpora.te seal hereunto affixed fruS L_ day of May . 2024 

/ ~,.,~'J!!;f/~c. Atte~!~: 
. $' ,-,.,,."v.; 01:\ l .. \ ' (/ 
' ~{ SE.\l.! ~: By \ ,.,J:;,(:J½ JQ,,* 
• 111 \ 1, · .. 

1 

1 .. 1 Philip S5JNelt 
·, 'ii~~ 1 Executive Vice Pr~deat & S«:rd.U:y .... __ ~. 

STATE OF CONNECTICl"T) 
) SS! 

COL~n· OF FAIR.FIELD ) 

Sworn to befotc tm'. a Notary Public m the State of Connecticut. tlm L day of ____Mi,¥--, 2024 . 1,y Pbil.tp S. Welt and 
Jeffrey .M. Hafter who arc swom to ~ to be the Ex~\"e Vice President and S«ttwy. and the Senior Vice President, 
respectively. ofBerlcley Insurance Company. 



Please verify the authenticity of the instrument attached to this power 

by: 

Toll-Free Telephone: (866) 768-3534; or 

Electronic Mail: BSGlnguirv@ berkleysurety.com 

Any written notices, inquiries, claims or demands to the Surety on the bond 

attached to this power should be directed to: 

Berkley Surety Group 

412 Mount Kemble Ave. 

Suite 310N 

Morristown, NJ 07960 

Attention: Surety Claims Department 

Or 

Email: BSGCI ai m @berkl eysu rety. com 

Please include with all communications the bond number and the name of the 

principal on the bond. Where a claim is being asserted, please set forth generally 

the basis of the claim. In the case of a payment or performance bond please also 

identify the project to which the bond pertains. 

Berkley Surety Group is an operating unit of W. R. Berkley Corporation that 

underwrites surety business on behalf of Berkley Insurance Company and Berkley 

Regional Insurance Company 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

CHRISTIANA MARIE BRA/LE 
License Number: W693124 

Non Resident Insurance License Issue Date 

10/22/2020 • 0920 - NONRES GEN LINES (PROP & CAS) 

Please Note: 

NOTICE - This non-resident license is limited to the classes of insurance reflected above and 
is further limited to ONLY those classes of insurance for which you are licensed in your home - ~) ..L · 
state. ~ wh-ttA-

A _lioanooe may only tranJ.BC1 insurance wtth an adivo .awol""menl by an aUgiblo in,urer or ~. 1f you an,, act,:,.g n • st.irpua linN ag«tt. pubJu; adjuatar, or 
re.1iUf81'1Ce intennttd*)I ,nen~/'broker. you $hould twv. ~ apPQIO(ment ~ in YQUT owr: name on fiiv with the 0epartrrwirt. ff :yOCJ are lJM!.K8 of your lioBnH Jimmy Patroni~ 
11\atus you shoul-d oontaa the Fl<lrida ()epgt1m&nl of i=nancial Serw:w unmedietel)I Tlub IICef1M ~ elCplriS .If 11\01'9 than 48 monthl eJapse 'Mthout an appolntmenl fol 
each class of W.Wance lilted, If such el'pifahc)n o,;:wr&, the Individual wil i,. required lO re -qualfy u a flnl-lirne eppucant. If this bnw waa ob\U:led by paHlng a 

lieeoau11 ~lion ol'fered by thtt Florida Deµa1tmen1 of F1nanoal SeMoM, CM lieMIN ii ttqUired kl ~ wdn contirnJing eduel1iOn ~Is conwied 1n 

626.2815 or 648.385, Rorlda Stall.lies. A licen&u may ttKk their continuing edUctlbon ~ compNlted or needed tn their MyProfile aocount at 
htlps:lldk:e.ndfs.com. To validate lhe accuracy of this lk»nff you mwJ rlMIM' Iha nd~ ik::anN raoord under "l.l0lmN9 Surd1"' Ofl lhe Floride Ottpar1ment d 
Financial Services website at hllp:1/w,vw,MyFkxidaCFO.comlOMSion/Agenbi 

CbiefFinancial Officer 
State offlorida 
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CONSIGNEE COPY· PLEASE PLACE IN FRONT OF POUCH 
1 Fold the pnnted page along the horizontal line. 
2. Piace label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment. 
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Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on 

fedex.com. FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, 

delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document 

your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from 

FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and 

other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized 

declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1,000, e.g. 

jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed 

within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide. 




